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Memorandum


TO:




School of Industrial & Systems Engineering

Georgia Institute of Technology

FROM:



Corporate Industrial Engineering

USP Logistics Group

DATE:



August 30, 2001

SUBJECT:



Invitation to Participate

Senior Design Program
Opportunity:
Logistics – Best Practices

Supply Chain Management

Warehousing Design 
Deliverables:


· A procedural manual of best practices in supply chain design

· A prototype model for selection of material handling processes applicable to basic functional areas of the warehouse

Supply Chain Management, a business unit of UPS Logistics Group, is pleased to provide an opportunity for senior design.  

This project will address a variety of skills developed in the ISyE program, challenging the students to apply their understanding of fundamental principles and to develop an understanding of current topics and best practices in logistics and supply chain management.

The project lead is a graduate of Georgia Tech ISyE (MSIE).

Interested students should respond to

Alex Suvillaga








770-206-3850








aesuvillaga@upslogistics.com
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